

**NASHOBA REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
NRHS FACILITY COMMITTEE MEETING**

Emerson School
50 Mechanic Street, Bolton, Ma
School Committee Conference Room
Second Floor

October 5, 2017

NRHS FACILITY COMMITTEE IN ATTENDANCE: Lynn Colletti, Julianne North, Erica Benedick, Robert Czekanski, Liz Cammilleri,, Neal Darcy (left 7:43pm)

SCHOOL COMMITTEE IN ATTENDANCE:

ABSENT: Heather LeBlanc, Jay Moody Susan Reardon,

ADMINISTRATION IN ATTENDANCE: Brooke Clenchy, Superintendent of Schools,

CALL TO ORDER

Mr Czekanski called the meeting to order at 7:00pm

CITIZENS COMMENTS

None

NEW BUSINESS

a. Committee Logistics and Planning

Reviewed the meeting calendar. Meetings will be on Thursdays from 7-8pm.

Role of the Chairman is to facilitate only

Discussion on how to facilitate community involvement. Suggestion by Superintendent Clenchy; public forum on the exact day in all 3 towns with the same information. Superintendent Clenchy will advertise and coordinate. Once committee directs her to do so.

b. Minutes

Ms North moved to accept the meeting minutes of September 25, 2017. Ms Benedick seconded
Vote 5-0-0 Motion approved.

c. MSBA Process

Reviewed process per module.

Only Superintendent Clenchy can fill out the SOI, but only as directed by the School Committee.
(and after the SOI go/no go decision process)

It was suggested that the members of the NRHS Facility Advisory Committee mention to their

Town Administrators that the 2018 Town Meeting may require a warrant for a Feasibility Study.

d. July 2016 Enrollment Projections

For information only. Will be discussed at the next meeting.

e. Next Meeting Agenda Items

Next meeting will be on October 19 7pm at Emerson.

Topics for discussion: Enrollment

Deep Dive into the NRHS Space Needs Report

Forward agenda items and clarifications to Mr Czekanski for possible inclusion in next agenda.

f. Adjourn

Ms North motioned to adjourn at 8:10pm. Ms Benedick seconded. Vote 5-0-0 Motion passed